cipal

# PREPARATIONS FO.F.THE BUSINESSMEN'S PICNIC

CENTRE AND CLINTON COUNTIES TO HAVE ANNUAL OUTING.

# AT HEGLA PARK, AUGUST 23RD

Association Met at the Brockerhoff House-A Program Outlined and Committees Appointed-Appropriations for Entertainment.

One of the annual events that is looked forward to by residents of Centre and Clinton counties with much interest is the union outing held at Hecla Park, known at the Business Men's Picnic. As the time is almost here for this gathering the executive committee of the Business Men's Association of Centre and Clinton counties met at the Brockerhoff House on Tuesday afternoon and evening. The attendance was unusually large, and the spirit of enthusiasm manifested is an indication that the picnic this year will probably surpass any former gathering.

The meeting was called to order by the president, T. J. Smull, of Mackey-This was followed by the roll Oratory. call and reading of the minutes by Secretary J. C. Meyer. The officers were then elected for the ensuing year: President, Philip Foster, of State College; vice president, Philip Kift, of Lock Haven; secretary, J. C. Meyer, of Bellefonte; treasurer, George W. Fredericks, of Lock Haven. It then suggested and adopted that the picnic this year should be held on Tuesday, August the 23rd. At this juncture D. I. McNaul, of the Lock Haven Democrat, offered the following resolution which was carried unanimously:

"Whereas, since the last meeting of this association death has removed S. H. Bennison, a valuable member of executive committee, now therefore be it resolved that we hereby give expression to the sense of the universal loss occasioned by the death of Mr. Bennison, and in evidence of our deep appreciation of his personality and helpful companionship the secretary be directed to spread on the of the association this record of his death, and that a copy of this minute be forwarded to the family of the decedent with the assurance of our tenderest sympathy and condol-

A similar resolution was offered by H. P. Harris on the death of Herdick od, director of the Repasz band, of Williamsport, who was well and favorably known to the citizens of both

Centre and Clinton counties. Upon the motion of J. C. Meyer, David Chambers, of Clarence, was made a member of the executive com-refree to take the place of Mr. Benef-The next in order was the appointment of the several committees president, which are as follows:

Amusement-H. P. Harris, fonte; Frank E. Harder, Lock Haven;

Printing-D. G. Stuart, Centre Hall; C. F. Gross Mingle, Brown, Lock Haven. Music-George R. Meek, Bellefonte;

Bullock, Bellefonte.

amusements of the day.

excellent chicken and waffle supper two hours everything had been art, Hon. Charles H. Bressler, of the Start. Democrat, Shearer, H. A. Stevenson and A. L. Merrill; John R. Thompson, D. H. John Bullock, J. J. Bower, Hard gle, of Centre Hall, and Philip Foster, of State College. At 9 o'clock the of State College. guests from Lock Haven left for home

on a special train. This will be the last meeting of the

An Italian Drowned.

American Lime & Stone Co. have a large dam up in the Armor Gap for the purpose of furnishing water for their boilers at the stone crusher and other engines around the plant. It is quite deep, especially in the center. On Sunday afternoon, John Petroniro, a young Italian, 20 years of age, was passing by the when he took a notion he would like to take a bath. Being unable to swim he drove a stake in the ground along the side of the dam and tied a rope to it. He then let himself down in the water, and by holding onto the rope thought he would make himself fe. While plunging around in the water he worked the stake loose which left him down into the deepest part of the dam, and being unable to swim he drowned. It is said that there were two or three of his countrymen saw the accident and witnessed him going down for the third time. It is probable that they could not swim and were afraid to go in after him. had only thought to thrown him a rope he might have been saved. The deceased was born in Italy and had been in this country on-ly a short time. The funeral took ly a short time, place Tuesday morning from the Cath-

A man is never old enough to know quired by he enough not to marry a girl who is costs and Court has d

HEAT DON'TS FOR ALL. The following is clipped from a medical journal and is published for the benefit of the editor of the Bellefonte Republican:

Don't stay in the sun any longer han is necessary Don't wear dark, close-fitting or heavy clothing.

Don't wear a heavy, badly ventilated Don't fail to wet your hair frequently with cold water.

Don't fall to have as much air as

essible in your sleeping room. Don't fail to bathe at least once a Don't fail to drink plenty of cool water to induce perspiration.

Don't drink iced water. Don't drink alcoholic mixtures Don't eat heavy foods, much meat,

or too much of anything. Don't fail to eat fruits and fresh regetables and salads. Don't get excited.

### ACADEMY INSTRUCTORS.

The following is the corps of in-structors for the Bellefonte Academy for the year commencing September 13th, 1910 Rev. James P. Hughes, A. M., Principal Emeritus, (Princeton Universi-

ty). Mathematics James R. Hughes, A. M., Head Master, (Princeton University), Latin and

Arthur H. Sloop, A. M., Assistant Head Master, (Dickinson College), (University of Michigan), Physics, hemistry and Higher Mathematics. Helen E. Canfield Overton, Preceptress, (Formerly of Minneapolis City Elementary English and Methematics.

Isabella S. Hill, Ph. B., (Wesleyan University), (Columbia University), Rhetoric and Literature. University), Rev. J. Allison Platts, Ph. D., (Al-

fred University), Bible History. Gilbert L. Whiteford, B. S., Business Manager, (Maryland Agricultural College), (Columbia University), Book-keeping, Physical Geography, Mathe-Harold F. Sabine, Ph. B., (Hamilton

College), French and German. D. M. Evans, A. B., (Wesleyan University), Mathematics. Fred E. Malick, A. B., (Dickinson College). History, Ancient Languages

and Civics David L. Hartstine, Ph. D., (Lafayette College), Higher Mathematics.

Miss Jennie Harper, (Bellefonte Academy), Elementary, English and Mathematics.

Directors-D. M. Evans, Athletics; R. L. Weston, Gymnasium; Mrs. Min-nie A. Hughes, Matron. In the above list two changes are noted. Prof. Malick is the successor to Prof. Sherwood E. Hall; and Prof.

Harstine succeeds Prof. Frank Streightoff. The prospects for a large student

#### body this year are very bright. OFFICE FURNITURE SOLD.

pointment of the several committees by Philip Foster, the newly-elected E. Hurley and a host of other citizens in Bellefonte witnessed a sad Finance John R. Thompson, of Sa- sight on Thursday afternoon when matter was referred to the finance had ordered the work done and he unlona; A. C. Mingle, of Bellefonte; A. D. Merrill, of Lock Haven; E. C. Tuten, of Bellefonte.

B. Miller, Esq., and saw the ruins a statement from Mr. Mitchell not land the wreck of what was once a later than by the next regular meetprosperous law business. Sheriff Hurley went there for the purpose of J. D. Sourbeck, Bellefonte; David selling the office furniture to satisfy chambers, Clarence; Sidney Krum-rine, Bellefonte; Philip Kift, Lock for collection. At the same time a writ of habeas facias was served upon Bellefonte; Mr. Miller to get possession of the Iall; C. F. office. C. T. Gerberich, who has the renting of the rooms, had been trying to get possession since last March, Torrence Shearer, Lock Haven; John Everything in the office was sold by the piece, and some of the furniture The finance committee met and set went cheap, as the Sheriff was comaside \$600 to be divided among the pelled to clear the offices of every-several committees to be spent for the thing before he left. Dr. P. S. Fisher, About 7:30 o'clock the guests were invited to the dining room where an and linoleum on the floors. In about was served. Mr. Warfield was thanked for his liberality in having such a sumptuous feast prepared. Around who had been suffering from rheumathe festive board were the following tism and other complications, was gentlemen from Lock Haven: R. P. taken from his offices to the hospital Ritman, George W. Mason, F. A. with the hope of straightening him brown, G. W. Fredericks, Hayes Stu-out and, if possible, glye him a new

Since Thursday the offices have been Torrence thoroughly renovated, papered and painted so that they now present a Merrill; John R. Thompson, D. H. very different appearance. Although Stoner and Hon. Joel Herr, of Salona; Dr. Fisher has rented these offices it J. Smull, of Mackeyville. Belle- is his intention, at least for the presfonte was represented by Hon. J. C. ent. to continue residing at Zlon, and Meyer, Frank Warfield, J. Will Con- will, as usual, serve his large country ley, Robert Cole, A. C. Mingle, Edward practice. Dr. Fisher has been so long Gates, Earle C. Tuten, Sidney Krum in practice in Centre county that it is not necessary for us to compliment Harris, D. G. Stuart, and Francis him on his fitness as a practitioner. Speer, of the Democrat; Gross Min-

new venture a success. Donovan to Umpire. The Tyrone Herald says: Thomas Donovan, of Lock Haven, has been committee prior to the picnic, there-fore all committees should report to J. C. Meyer as soon as possible. appointed official umpire in Tyrone to take the place of Mr. Ward, of Al-toona, who has resigned, It is quite certain that Mr. Donovan will prove an efficient official as he comes to Tyrone with the very best of recomm dations. What the devotees of this city want is a man that thoroughly knows the game and is impartial in his decisions, and it is said Mr. Don- Galer Morrison, Dr. Edith Harris ovan is that sort of a fellow. He has Misses Mary Lina, Elizabeth Blanch college teams and his rulings always

work in Bellefonte. Anthony Gaten's Will Probated. The will of the late Anthony Gatens Second, he solicited the aid of coun-has been probated and he left \$200 to cil in keeping stores closed on Sunthe St. John's Catholic church, masses. To Mrs. Hannah Cummings. with whom he lived, he left \$150. All his other personal property and real estate, including a farm of twenty-three acres, he left absolutely to Rev. Father Patrick McArdle. The latter is located up along Muncy mountain,, acres Father McArdle might beat

Wall Street making money, A Towarda mail carrier had nine ing loose stone from the road as required by law. Six paid fines and costs and three held out, and the Court has decided that they must pay

# LIVELY SESSION OF COUNCIL MEETING

A STATEMENT WILL BE MADE BY THE SOLICITOR.

Ask for Cleaner Streets, Sunday Closing and Other Reforms-Councilmen. Have a Tilt-A Question of Authority.

contrasted with the meeting on Mon-house, let us commence at the top day evening of the Bellefonte council, and go to the cellar, thus doing it When the time to call the meeting to order arrived there was barely a quorum present, and indicated a short sesseated around the long table: Harper, the front of their places of business Kirk, Yerger, Musser, Judge, Sheffer clean. and Grimm. Through the report of A note for \$3,000 was drawn in fav-Dominick Judge, chairman of the or of Treasurer Gehret for four street committee, it was ordered that months at 5 per cent., to take the a crossing be laid over Curtin street at the junction of Spring street. He reported a pavement being laid along the Gentzel property on north Spring street. It was also stated that the property owners along Linn street had agreed to work a various content to the street had agreed to work a various content to the street had agreed to work a various content to the state board of health be adopted agreed to work a various content to the state board of health be adopted agreed to work a various content to the state board of health be adopted to the state board of health and the state board of boots had been bought of A. C. Mingle by Supt. Samuel Rine for cleaning out Spring creek.

that as a member of the finance committee he had something to bring be-fore council, and in doing so did it without the slightest malice to anyone. He referred to the recent auditors' statement, which showed a considerable balance in the hands of the borough solicitor, and due the bor- feet wide, and it was deemed advisa-ough. He also produced a certificate ble to make it eight feet wider on from the prothonotary showing the Linn street, adding four feet of ma-amount of tax liens that had been cademized road on each side of the pumping station and what was paid the matter a little further the comborough treasurer on same to munication was tabled until next datte. The substance of his meeting night. this datte. treasury. Dr. Kirk asked what ac-tion should be taken by council. The Mr. Musser's defense was that council committee with instructions to secure derstood that he was to order the a statement from Mr. Mitchell not pipe. Things got pretty hot for formed that the amount mentioned by Dr. Kirk does not cover all items, and proud as peafowls with their nobby that it is near \$450 instead of \$370, beards and pretty plumage. and that Mr. Mitchell will have a de tailed statement to present to council the next meeting, in which it claimed other expenses and special fees that enter into the account will shown, and that a satisfactory ex planation will be ready for council. Mr. Mitchell was asked to make a statement for publication, but de-clined, as he did not think it prudent to enter into a public controversy. He insisted that his accounts were properly kept, that every cent was accounted for and amply secured, and that the finance committee and council would receive a detailed and satisfac-

tory statement at the proper time. -Ed.) Objection was made to the borough solicitor receiving funds and disburs-ing same, as all receipts and expenditures should pass through the regular channels, in the proceedings of coun-cil in open session, and on that point there can be no argument.

After disposing of this business Dr. Ambrose M. Schmidt, pastor of the Reformed church, appeared at the door and asked if the members of the Ladies' Civic club could have an aud- represent. ience with the council. He was informed they could, and hten President Harper, who always goes to bed at 9 o'clock, and who is not much of lady's man outside of his own family, surrendered the chair to Dr. Rirk, and quietly left the room. The room was soon crowded with a bevy of the best ladies of the town whose ambition is to curtail crime in our munity. Their names are as follows: Mrs. John P. Harris, Mrs. James Harris, Mrs. Henry Harris, Mrs. Ralph Spigelmyer, Mrs. Clement Dale, Mrs. George L. Potter, Mrs. James H. Pot-Mrs. R. L. Weston, Mrs. Frank Blair, Mrs. Anna Woodcock, Mrs. E. Davis, Mrs. Hutchinson, Harris. officiated at many games played at ard, Emma Montgomery and Lyde State College between the different Thomas. The spokesman for the ladies was Dr. Schmidt who asked the ald of council to help keep the street walkers off the streets late at night; that a tough class of women were running the streets at all hours of the night, and it should be prohibited. He said the law is broken and six weeks ago. day. violated every Sabbath day. He made the statement that children were given money for Sunday school and

cording to law. Dr. Kirk assured the ladies that the council would do all in its power to prevent the violation of the law along these lines. The fire and police committee will give their attention to this. Dr. Kirk also maintained that every man and woman in A DESTITUTE FAMILY SECURES Bellefonte who saw a violation of the law had a right to make the information and bring the guilty person to

REFORMS DEMANDED BY WOMEN Justice. When you come to think of it, there is some truth in what the Doctor said. To prosecute abybody the evidence should be forthcoming, or it amounts to nothing. Every good cit-izen of Bellefonte will lend his hand toward elevating the morals of the town and the betterment of the community. Degeneracy is not only found among street walkers, but It is said that often a calm night is practiced by those who want to shine followed by a storm, and this can be in society. If we want to clean

sion. As the evening progressed, the keep all garbage off the street. Merfollowing councilmen were found chants should be compelled to keep

agreed to make a uniform cement by council in shape of an ordinance, curb along that thoroughfare. Mr. Dr. Kirk contended that the State mittee, reported that the four-inch lating to the duties of the people with from water pipe to be put down from reference to the health and sanitary the main pipe, on Willowbank street, condition of the community, and any to the hospital, had been received. It money spent in advertising an ordiwas reported also that a new belt had nance would be simply thrown away. been purchased for the Phoenix pump- On the other hand Mr. Quigley claiming station, and two pair of rubber ed that unless the rules of the State oard were adopted the local health board was simply a figurehead, with power to enforce the laws. After the various committees had discussion was quite a brisk one adde their reports Dr. Kirk stated which ended in no definite action bemade their reports Dr. Kirk stated

ing taken on the part of council. The next thing to occupy the attention of council was a communication from R. B. Taylor, who has the contract for making the State road through Bellefonte. known the Stateroad is only sixteen ble to make it eight feet wider on certified as paid since 1906, also the street. Of course this would be examounts that had been turned in to tra, and thus the communication was the borough treasurer by years since; in the form of a bid for the extra in the form of a bid for the extra also a statement of the amounts of work at 50 cents a foot. As some of rentals by years from the Phoenix the councilmen wantetd to look into

statement was that Mr. Mitchell's to-tal indebtedness to council was \$926.67 making it necessary that before any-and to offset this amount Mr. Mitchell thing could be purchased for any declaims he paid \$255.87 on various ac-counts that belonged to the borough, have to be sanctioned by two members counts that belonged to the borough, have to be sanctioned by two members and since the auditors' statement was of the committee. Yerger blamed is study has paid over \$200.50 or not harver for violating this resolution ing the net indebtedness to the borough at this time, \$369.70. This, he insisted, should be in the borough in the same thing when \$12 was paid for the club and process. The State Children's Home Society has been doing a most commendable has been doing a most comm awhile, and it looked as though there erwise might have filled our jails and ing, and if necessary they could en-gage counsel. (We are reliably in-finally cooled down and both Musser and Yerger went home feeling as

# STRIKE IS OFF.

General Manager W. H. Meyers, of the Pennsylvania railroad, and the committee representing the 15,000 employed on the lines of the road east of Pittsburg, on Monday agreed on a basis for the settlement of the wage controversy.

Each side claims to have gained all that it had been contending for in the negotiations which have been in progress for the past six months and which culminated last week in the strike vote by the employes.

The proposition offered by the railroad officials and accepted by the

men, includes a minimum day of ten hours as detailed in the New York Central award. On certain runs where the company's present rate is higher, the rate will not be disturbed.

The classifications of these excep-tional runs and the question of over-time were left to be decided at conferences between various members of the the committees and the division perintendents of the lines which they

> It was further agreed that the men would be guaranteed twenty-six days work a month. While the men regard this as a concession the railroad officials say that during the recent hard times the men were benefitted by being worked on short time rather than being laid off altogether.

#### P. R. R. Basis of Settlement. The terms of settlement have the New York Central award as a basis.

The company is to effect a change in the working conditions, changing from the "trip" system of pay to the 'mileage" system. Men now holding high runs are to

be protected. A minimum of ten hours as a day's work is to be established and the short trip minimum of six hours is to be abolished.

Men are guaranteed twenty-six days work a month. The men assert the settlement was due to the clearing up of misunderstandings.

The company asserts it has made no concessions other than those offered

Saves Home from Destruction. William H. Poorman, of Coleville, woke up the other morning and soon they were known to go into stores and woke up the other morning and soon buy candy. He claimed that such a discovered his cozy little home was practice had a tendency to make the on fire. In some mysterious way it care of the train riders.—Herald. about three miles from Bellefonte. It is poke of the sale of cigaretts to min- role efforts of the members of the is not very large but it would make a good chicken farm, and from those 23 Dr. Schmidt differed a little as to the fames didn't do further damage than Dr. Schmidt differed a little as to the procedure against those who violate the law. Dr. Kirk maintained that no boy can be arrested for smoking cigarettes. The only way is to find out who sold them and punish him; Dr. Kirk also claimed that a woman could not be arrested unless she had committed a crime. In reference to the law insurance. As stated the origin them a target gun which accidentally

# GOOD WORK DONE FOR POOR CHILDREN

TIMELY SUPPORT.

Family is Separated and Children tian People.

Last January Ellis Horner,

Pleasant Gap, died very suddenly while siting on a chair talking to his wife. Unfortunately it was discovered that the family was not only poor in the ordinary sense of the word, but they were really destitute. Kind neighbors made up a purse which the deceased a decent burial, and afterwards bought some of the necessities of life for the family. The widow was left with a family of small children which involved a great deal of care and responsibility in bringing them up. Not only this, Mrs. Horner would be compelled to make the living for the family, and the ques-tion was who would take care of the children while the mother was away? Fortunately we have it. Pennsylvania a Children's Home Society, with headquarters at Pittsburg. Dr. Thomas S. Wilcox, pastor of the Bellefonte Methodist church, is one of the directors of the institute, and through his influence the attention of the Society was directed to this family of boys and girls. Sometime ago George H. Thompson, the district superintendent, arrived at the Horner ome and secured three of the chil-ren. He took them to Pittsburg where in a short time he placed them in comfortable homes where they are being brought up under the very best of training. On Monday Supt. Thomp-son again appeared in Bellefonte and had papers made out in the prothonotary's office for releasing two more of the children-Jesse, a boy of five years, and Freda, a little girl 3 years of age. They are pretty and bright children, and it was a sad sight to see the mother part with them, as Supt. Thompson started to the depot to take the 4:45 train, and the poor woman's heart was almost broken. ability the children will be adopted into some good family

While such a profeeding is sad, yet it is humane and right. was a mother with a family left destitute, with no means of support. It would have been a constant trial for Mrs. Horner to provide for the chil-dren, but under the care and attention of the Society they will all have excellent homes, with the chances of them growing up to be good and use-

work. Since its organization it has placed 1200 children in homes where the they have grown up and are filling for positions of trust and honor, who oth-

# CENTRE COUNTY PICNIC.

A meeting of the former residents of Centre county who are now living in Altoona and Blair county was held at the Palace hotel, last week, to arrange to hold a reunion during the summer. The number of Centre countians residing in above city and county is high in the hundreds. An organization was effected by the

as chairman, and Roger Bayard, of Trone, secretary. Then came a discussion of the question of holding a reunion and this resulted in the opinion being expressed that by all means one should be held. The question of place was then taken up and the following were appointed a committee to make port on same: Al Garman, Tyrone; H. Norris, of Juniata; Ed Doli and Michael Kelley, Altoona, and Roger Bayard, Tyrone.

It was also decided that the famous Coleville band, a musical organization of which Centre county is justly proud, is to be present at the time of

It was also decided to invite former Governor James A. Beaver and Judge Ellis L. Orvis, of Centre county, and Judge T. J. Baldrige, of Blair, to be the speakers on this occasion. Before adjourning it was decided to

hold the next meeting at the Palace hotel Thursday evening, July 21, at which time the committee on place of holding the reunion will make report.

Riding on Free Transportation. Jim Lucas and Bill Leathers, of Howard, Centre county, are resting mfortably in Tyrone's bastile after riding from their home town to rone on their nerve. Lucas went into Howard and claimed he was instruc-ted to swear a lot of deputies and bring them to Tyrone to be used in case of a strike. The big fellow w The big fellow was lozen men who were willing to do this kind of work and started for Tyrone, stating that he had transports tion for the bunch. Shortly west of Howard, Conductor Hicks demanded the transportation or money for the fares and both were refused by Lu-cas. Mr. Hicks and the brakeman ordered the men from the train but never an inch did they move. At Miles-burg all of the would-be deputies but Lucas and Leathers got off the train and remained at Kohlbecker's, while the two men arrested came on to Tyrone. At the station they were met by P. R. R. policemen A. R. Barr and Fred and John Giles, who took good

Shot Through the Hand. damage than Russel Smith, son of W. H. Smith Despite the superintendent of the Union Tele not be arrested unless she had committed a crime. In reference to the
closing of the stores on Sunday, Burgess Bower and the police ought to no fire in the house and the chimsee that everything is closed up acnot be arrested unless she had combly reach \$100. The loss was covered
them a target gun which accidentally
went off. The ball penetrated young
Smith's hand, making an ugly wound.
He is now on a fair way to recovery.

by insurance, As stated the origin
them a target gun which accidentally
see that everything is closed up acnot be arrested unless she had comby insurance, As stated the origin
them a target gun which accidentally
sent off. The ball penetrated young
Smith's hand, making an ugly wound.
He is now on a fair way to recovery.

be all right in a few days.

#### COURT HOUSE IMPROVEMENTS.

Everybody seems to be still on their job at the Court House. The marble is being placed on the front stairs and when completed it will be handsome. The tilers are at work in the closets and vaults and when com-The tilers are at work in the pleted will be the nicest kind of work to be found anywhere. Prothonotary A SAD TRIAL FOR A MOTHER Register Tuten's office until the re-Kimport is occupying a portion of pairs are made in his apartments

This week a representative of the Provided with Good Homes—Father arrived and is now placing the new was Dead—A Noble Work by Christown clock in position. He expects to have everything in position in a week or more, and it will be a wonderful improvement over the clock, although it is not worn out by any means. It has been ticking there for fifty years or more, and has served its purpose well. However, a new clock, of a more modern make was needed in order to give better time and show to the outside world that Centre county was keeping abreast of the times. The dials will be illuminated at night, a convenience that will be appreciated by not only the citizens of the town but people coming in from the country. wants the time and it will not be long until it can be gotten in Belle-fonte by night as well as by day. R. B. Taylor is making considerable

progress with his concrete work at the rear of the Court House. It takes lots of sand and cement but it will be a big improvement when finished.

### THE NITTANY COUNTRY CLUB.

The magnificent Nittany Country ub at Hecla Park was the scene of a happy gathering on Saturday when about fifty of the members gathered at their very pretty rustic home in Nittany valley, the garden spot of Central Pennsylvania, and after the election of officers and other important bus ness transacted, spent the balance of the day in a social time. There were members present from Tyrone and Bellefonte. The following gentlemen were elected officers: President, Dr. Joseph M. Brockerhoff, of Bellefonte; vice president, R. B. Freeman, of Tyrone; secretary and treasurer, George R. Meek, of Bellefonte. Board of governors, L. T. Munson, Harry Kel-ler, Esq., Joseph L. Montgomery, Harry E. Fenlon, Roger S. Brouse, of Bellefonte; John G. Anderson, of Ty-rone, and Charley H. Rowland, of

After the election a splendid lunchon was served and a general good time enjoyed. There are now sixtyseven members in the club and on prominent Bellefontet twenty-seven men in Tyrone and Bellefontet made application for membership, making a total of ninety-four mem-

built at Hecla Park at a cost of \$8,-700, and is one of the prettiest and

# COLLISION ON ROAD.

As a result of the Lucas Brothers, of Howard, in their new Ford auto attempting to pass a buggy drawn by two horses and occupied by George A. VonGunden, of Island, and a lady friend, on a narrow part of the State road, about half a mile above the Mill Hall axe factory, Sunday afternoon at 4 o'clock, one of the wheels of the auto caught on the concrete culvert guard on the upper side of the road, which threw the machine against the buggy, when the vehicle, with the occupants and the horses, as well as the auto, containing four occupants, left the road, being thrown down a choosing of George Smith of Altoons five-foot embankment into a swamp near the axe factory dam. The auto remained on the wheels, and hence the occupants escaped injury, but the machine was put out of business, several of the tires being ripped off, the rear axle was bent and one wheel and the mud gears were damaged. Mr. VanGunden and his friend thrown from the buggy against the auto and were painfully bruished, while the horses were cut and bruised to some extent. After striking and going through a fence, they continued into the swamp, and Mr. VanGunden waded out and unhitched them.

> Hospital Notes. Pierce Fulton, of Bellefonte, aged 5 years, admitted with typhold fever. Joseph . Hartle, of Bellefonte, ad-

mitted for operation Mrs. Roxanna Beck, of Bellefonte, admitted for treatment. Mrs. Margaret Kent, of Foster, Pa,

admitted for operation. Master Joseph Waite, of Bellefonte, operation for appendicitis on Tuesday.

Mrs. Vera Phoenix, of Emporium, Pa., admitted for treatment. John W. Hartsock, of Stormstown

admitted for operation, following an James A. B. Miller discharged. Mrs. Mary Miller, of Oak Hall, admitted for operation.

Mrs. Anna Fetzer, of Milesburg, op-Mrs. Erma Price, of Bellefonte, operation.

Pine Camp Meeting. The great Pine camp meeting in Clinton county will begin on August 6, and a splendid program has been arranged for Sunday, August 7. J. E. Turner, of Rossmoyne, Ohio president of the American College will be the preacher of the day, and Rev. Harry C. Bower, who has just returned from the Philippines, where he has been a missionary for five years, will speak in the afternoon when he and his wife will sing in the native tongue. The singing all day will have the old time Pine camp ring and all the services will be of such a nature that you can well afford to spend the day at Pine.

J. B. Martin, of Gillentown, near Snow Shoe, a fireman on the New York Central railroad, was in a wreck recently in which he received a number of terrible bruises. He was in a head-long collision and was covered with coal from the tender to the extent the tender to the extent tender tender to the extender tender ten tent that it took an hour or more fore he was extricatetd. He was tak-en to his home for treatment. He will